Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 2:00 PM
To: Trout, Bryan - FSIS

Cc: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Subject: Rains-Gallatin

Hi Dr. Trout, David Rains just called me, he says they are ready for a walk thru. | told him | wanted to wait until you were
satisfied with the HACCP system. He said they thought that would be ready for you within a week or so. They are
working with ||| Gz =t the GGG (o residue testing, he indicated that vet would be calling to ask
some questions about validation testing for the residue avoidance program they have. The Bute and Ivermectin testing
he mentioned. 1talked to Dr. Cornett to see if there was a better resource to refer them to, maybe AskFSIS is the best
option once they get it complete. Just a heads up.

Rob Clarkson, DVM
Frontline Supervisor
Springdale District, Circuit 06
bb 785-764-9945
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